Dear Jim, T 9/17/14

Thers is a cpecial reason I asked you to read the reporting of the Nichols
excoriation in the AIM case, You will have read uhat you have beforo you see this
g0 you will have an independent assesamente

Haile has set precedent in extending tins for filings. 5o let us file one in
general, with no specific reference to me tmtil after the evidentiary hearings

Ask for diccovery on all surveillance of any 1dnd on any member of the defencon
gean (use tils kind of descripion which really does cover morc than the lawyers)

by any federal agency OF anyene ecting for any fodersl agency, withoul regard to

the nature of the surveillance, at any time or place.

Aleo at the same tiue ask for discovery on any surveillance or any other kind of
surveillance - but this time gpecify mail - in Hay. Prom the mement of bis srruste

We can oven moke out a case that the bugs vere on vhen the lawyers were with
hiz. ind that would, under Bl1sberg, be enough to tum hin loose. nay glve
them the out they much need. K

We cen later come back to me in parthcular.

in addition to «hat you know about I have opened mail that could not have
been openod by anyone outslde the government, o¥Ce

I also conplained to Mitchell, who wrote and said of tourse this would be
improper and he would refer %o the minted departed, Said sainted departed never
responded cnd 1 sonld never get another responae from DJ.

Phis was not a frivolity or a otab in the darke % had 2 roport from N.O.
that agents were going around behind me defaming me. AlsoO, there was a time when
Ivon had a tip therc would be a federal ripoff of my motel rooz. They sctually put a
bug in and had somoone thore ardund the clock, in an adjoining Toome

T think that once we get thom natled to o deniel of any kind of survelllience
by or for any agenoy we are in better shape.

And so is Jimoye
I sugeest thet each case fortifies the other.

Blus I have the tdentification of the secrot Air Force file on me, the one
they alleged they 14dn't havo in the helicopder suit after I found reference to and
jdentifioation of it in the materisl we got on discoveIye My hotes contain this. I
went over the discovery material end have a complete lict of 1%, too. (You don't
suppose @ lawyer would take that Kkind of tive, do you?)

T thdm: Bymme and Nichols have ghown us the Ways Let's tuke it!

Beat,

P R



